
Epilogue

Ellison Hall, the impressive red-brick building at 633 Elm Ave. and home to the College of Arts and Sciences, was built 
in 1927 and originally known as Hygeia Hall, the first student health-care facility on the OU campus. In 1933, it was 
renamed for Professor Gayfree Ellison, who established the student health-care service at OU in 1919 after witness-
ing the casualties of the Spanish flu pandemic firsthand. 
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